Message

From: Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

Sent: 11/12/2019 3:39:05 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Peter Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: IBECproject [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133cd043ecal29d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp]

Subject: RE: IBEC Meeting

Tom is only available until 1 pm, so | realize that Tom and Peter have conflicting schedules. | think we need to keep
Transportation early.

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 3:36 PM

To: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: IBEC Meeting

Ok, as discussed, 'l ask that we move Transportation until after 1pm and will update vou.
Respectfully,

dindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of inglewood

Fconomic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewoond, CA 20301
VI310} 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service, @OMMITMENT to Problem Solving. ﬁmmwmmm 1o Succeed,

MLESSE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.

From: Peter Puglese

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 3:09 PM

To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>

Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: RE: IBEC Meeting

Notam not. | canbe on a call any time after 1

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@eitvotinglewood,. ore> On Behalf Of Christina Erwin

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 2:38 PM

To: Peter Puglese

Subject: FW: IBEC Meeting

When: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 10:00 AM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: ESA, 2600 Capitol Ave Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95811 (Delta Conference Room); WebEx option below




Pater,
Within this all day meeting, they anticipate talking Transportation from 11-12. Are you available to call in?

From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@esasso.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Christina Erwin; IBECproject; Brian Boxer; Addie Farrell; Jeff Caton; Heidi Rous; Anitra Rice; Kristine QOlsen; Alta
Cunningham; Tim Witwer; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (Lzaul@fehrandpeers.com); Netai Basu
(n.asudiehrandneers.com); John Gard (Lgard®@iehrandprers.com); Mindala Wilcox; Gordon Anderson
(pordon@GAndersondssociates.com); Royce Jones; Gerard McCallum (gmccatiumBwilsonmeany.com);
CHobmouist@wilsonmeany.corr Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP {dearshwin@coblentziaw.com);
Robert Hodil {rhadil@coblentziaw.com); 'Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvizn@coblentrlaw.com)'; Loren
Montgomery (loren@meadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk (dennis@meoadvise.com); Lisa Trifiletti; Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright
(vwright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Trevor Clark

Subject: IBEC Meeting

When: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 10:00 AM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: ESA, 2600 Capitol Ave Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95811 (Delta Conference Room); WebEx option below

When you RSVP, please add a comment that indicates whether you will be attending in person or via phone. This detail
helps with logistics planning. Meeting will be held in the Delta Conference Room on the 3~ Floor.

If you cannot attend in person, please feel free to join via phone/video with information below.

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room

Meeting number (access code): -




Join by phone
Tap o call in from a mobile devics (allendses only

| 5

You can also dial INGING0 :d enter your meeting number.

i you are the host, you can also enter vour host PIN in yvour video conferencing system or application to start the
meeting.

Need help? Go to




